SENATE OF PAKISTAN DAILY JOURNAL (295<sup>th</sup> SESSION)

Date and Day	8 <sup>th</sup> January, 2020 (Wednesday)
Commenced at	03:00 p.m.
Adjourned at	03:23 p.m.
Presided by	Chairman Senate
Attendance	90
Total Working Hours	00 hours and 23 minutes

Recitation from the Holy Quran.

## **LEAVE APPLICATIONS**

Leave applications were read by the Chairman Senate.

#### MOTION [Under Rule 263]

Senator Syed Shibli Faraz, Leader of the House, moved under Rule 263 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the requirement of Rule 41 of the said Rules regarding question hour be dispensed with for 8<sup>th</sup> January, 2020.

Motion was put to the House and adopted.

## **REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE – PRESENTATION OF:**

Senator Walid Iqbal, Chairman, Standing Committee on Defence, presented report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Army Act, 1952 [The Pakistan Army (Amendment) Bill, 2020].

#### The Report stood laid.

Senator Walid Iqbal, Chairman, Standing Committee on Defence, presented report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Air Force Act, 1953 [The Pakistan Air Force (Amendment) Bill, 2020].

#### The Report stood laid.

Senator Walid Iqbal, Chairman, Standing Committee on Defence, presented report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Navy Ordinance, 1961 [The Pakistan Navy (Amendment) Bill, 2020].

#### The Report stood laid.

#### MOTION [Under Rule 263]

Mr. Pervez Khattak, Minister for Defence, moved under Rule 263 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the requirement of sub-rule (2) of Rule 99 of the said Rules be dispensed with in order to take into consideration the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Army Act, 1952 [The Pakistan Army (Amendment) Bill, 2020], as reported by the Standing Committee.

#### Motion was put to the House and adopted.

#### **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

Mr. Pervez Khattak, Minister for Defence, moved that the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Army Act, 1952 [The Pakistan Army (Amendment) Bill, 2020], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration, at once.

### The Motion was put to the House which was adopted. Thereafter, the House started second reading of the Bill i.e. clause by clause consideration.

Mr. Pervez Khattak, Minister for Defence, moved that the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Army Act, 1952 [The Pakistan Army (Amendment) Bill, 2020] be passed.

# The Motion was put to the House and the Bill was passed unanimously.

#### MOTION [Under Rule 263]

Mr. Pervez Khattak, Minister for Defence, moved under Rule 263 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the requirement of sub-rule (2) of Rule 99 of the said Rules be dispensed with in order to take into consideration the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Air Force Act, 1953 [The Pakistan Air Force (Amendment) Bill, 2020], as reported by the Standing Committee.

#### Motion was put to the House and adopted.

### **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

Mr. Pervez Khattak, Minister for Defence moved that the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Air Force Act, 1953 [The Pakistan Air Force (Amendment) Bill, 2020], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration, at once.

## The Motion was put to the House which was adopted. Thereafter, the House started second reading of the Bill i.e. clause by clause consideration.

Mr. Pervez Khattak, Minister for Defence, moved that the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Air Force Act, 1953 [The Pakistan Air Force (Amendment) Bill, 2020] be passed.

## The Motion was put to the House and the Bill was passed unanimously.

#### MOTION [Under Rule 263]

Mr. Pervez Khattak, Minister for Defence, moved under Rule 263 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the requirement of sub-rule (2) of Rule 99 of the said Rules be dispensed with in order to take into consideration the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Navy Ordinance, 1961 [The Pakistan Navy (Amendment) Bill, 2020], as reported by the Standing Committee.

#### Motion was put to the House and adopted.

### **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

Mr. Pervez Khattak, Minister for Defence, moved that the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Navy Ordinance, 1961 [The Pakistan Navy (Amendment) Bill, 2020], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration, at once.

## The Motion was put to the House which was adopted. Thereafter, the House started second reading of the Bill i.e. clause by clause consideration.

Mr. Pervez Khattak, Minister for Defence, moved that the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Navy Ordinance, 1961 [The Pakistan Navy (Amendment) Bill, 2020] be passed.

## The Motion was put to the House and the Bill was passed unanimously.

• At 3:23 p.m. the Chairman adjourned the proceedings of the House to meet again on Friday, the 10<sup>th</sup> January, 2020, at 10:30 a.m.

<u>Islamabad,</u> the 8<sup>th</sup> of January, 2020.